



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 29, 2025

Shasta Freedom Coalition
C/O Kaylan Hipple, CFO
Via email: [REDACTED]

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2023-00221; Shasta Freedom Coalition

Dear Shasta Freedom Coalition:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the "Act").¹ This letter is in response to a commission-initiated investigation into allegations of violations of campaign finance provisions of the Act.

A Complainant alleged that the organization's activity appeared to be "solely political" in nature. However, the organization is a nonprofit corporation and there was insufficient evidence to prove that the organization solicited, received, or agreed to spend monies in support of or opposed to candidates. A review of the organization's activities suggests that the organization held two events featuring individuals that were not candidates and did not advocate for a current candidate. Additionally, the organization held two events at which candidates appeared, but there were at least two candidates for the same elective office that were invited to each event. Therefore, there is insufficient evidence to show activity that would trigger obligations under the Act. Accordingly, we are closing this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (279) 237-5974 or lcolumbel@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Laura Columbel

Laura Columbel
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.